

# STEVEN KEISER

## WEB DEVELOPER

### Summary

---

My passion is building up teams and team members to be highly effective and efficient in all tasks primarily focused on customer service.

I've worked in many different areas and jobs which allows me to be flexible in my thinking and provide novel solutions. I strive to lead by example and to be open to new suggestions as each different angle provides more clarity to the overall picture of success.

### Experience

---

#### General Assembly

Web Development Immersive

Seattle, WA

Mar 2017 to Jun 2017

#### The Archer's Edge

Sales and Training

Pittsburgh, Pa

Jan 2013 to Nov 2013

#### Carnegie Mellon University

Research Intern

Pittsburgh, PA

Jun 2010 to Aug 2010

#### Fry's Electronics

Component Sales

Wilsonville, OR

Oct 2006 to Nov 2009

#### MRL Industries

Fiber Assembler

Sonora, CA

2004 to 2006

#### Sierra Audio Systems

Systems Design and Installation

Sonora, CA

2003 to 2004

#### King of Knives

Regional Manager

San Jose, CA

2001 to 2002

### Projects

---

#### Hope Chest

Creator of web app that focuses on bringing awareness through interaction to depression.

#### Sim Student

Summer Intern focused on Data Analysis of Learning by Teaching program for AI tutor.

### Volunteering

---

Next Step Archery · Assistant Instructor  
Mountlake Terrace, WA

Oct 2015 to Nov 2015

Assisted instruction of Archery classes. Certified level 2 instructor.

### Contact

---

✉ [SteveKeiser@gmail.com](mailto:SteveKeiser@gmail.com)

🌐 <http://www.stevekeiserdev.com/>

📍 Seattle, WA

in <https://www.linkedin.com/in/steve-keiser/>

🔗 [stevenkeiser](#)

### Education

---

#### General Assembly

Web Development Immersive

March-June 2017

#### Linn-Benton CC

Psychology 2008-2009

### Skills

---

#### WEB DEVELOPMENT

HTML 5

CSS3

JS

JQUERY

Node.js

Express

Postgres

MongoDB

Angular

Ruby

Rails

#### LEADERSHIP

Mentoring

Scheduling

Hiring

Retention

Process Implimentation

Training

Requirements Gathering